A Powerful adition

THE HARRISONBUfRG ELECTRIC COMMISSION
89 West Bruce Strest :
Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801-3699
(540) 434-5361 Fax (540) 434-8803

www.harrisonburgelectric.com

January 3, 2024

The Honorable Deanna R. Reed, Mayor
City of Harrisonburg

409 Souith Main Street

Harrisonburg, VA 22801

RE: Reappointment of Andrew Hershberger
Dear Mayor Reed:

The Harrisonburg Electric Commission respectfully requests that Mr. Andy Hershberger be
reappointed to its Board of Commissioners for a three-year term to expire on December 31, 2026.

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this reappointment.

Sincerely,

Brian O’Dell
General Manager



